

Faculty of Information and Media Studies Students' Council

Weekly Meeting

Agenda

September 10th, 2018

9:00 pm

Members:

President - Ariana Magliocco
VP Communications - Josette Joseph
VP Academic - Kianah Dames
VP Events - Katie Polan
VP Finance - Kristen Le
General Member Coordinator - Randall Miller
Production Coordinator - Yasmina Orella-Tavares
Street Team Coordinator - Emma Della Rocca
Street Team Coordinator - Ewen Cameron
Openwide Editor-In-Chief - Brienna French
Webmaster - Joanna Baile
Advocacy Commissioner - Hailee Mah
Advocacy Commissioner - Anika In't Hout
Student Production Fund Coordinator - Aleah Balas
MPI Representative - Sara Murphy
MTP Liaison - Taniya Sheikh
MTP Liaison - Amy Scott
Faculty Liaison - Kyra Balogh
Assistant Faculty Liaison - Asha Sivarajah
Outreach Facilitator - Claire Hillis
Outreach Facilitator - Katie Bennett
Outreach Facilitator - Cam Hart
Alumni and Grad Representative - Bianca Linhares-Huang
Head Soph - Carla Rawson
AVP Academic - Thomas Sayers
AVP Events - Kaitlyn Han
Chairperson - Matthew Conacher
First Year Representative - TBD
First Year Representative - TBD

Agenda:

- Review Council Events

September

- Welcome to the Neighbourhood
- Bar Night/Karaoke
- Donation for Feminine Hygiene Products (Advocacy)

October

- ALT-Crawl
- Speaker Series (tentative)
- MTP/MPI Mixer

- Town Hall #1

November

- Inappropriate Office Party
- Speaker Series (tentative)

December

- Clothing Contest

January

- FIMS Formal
- Openwide Launch Party

February

- Huron Valentines Day
- Town Hall #2

March

- ALT Crawl
- Bar Night
- New Media Arts Festival
 - Call for Mediations/Salon

April

Welcome to the Neighbourhood

- Thursday September 13th 2018 7:30pm
- 6:30pm room preparation/set-up
- FNB Room #1220
- button making and Black Mirror
- popcorn?

First Year Representatives (2)

- more than one?
- by residence?
- general members and res captain associations

Public Arts Committee Member + New Media Arts Festival + SC Roles

- decision to be internal or external
- message Ariana for information
- Carla taking on SC role
- Cam, Tanya, Katie and Claire

Communications Update

- Slack
 - download it

- Gimme Graphics
 - in the document 2-3 weeks in advance (2 weeks for graphics, 3 for videos)
- Continue doing the fun little culture club posts on Facebook

Council Retreat

- Molly's on Sunday (September 16th 2018)

Availability for Future Meetings (Matthew Conacher)

- doodle poll

Budget Meeting

- attend if you want

Constitution Review

- constitution posted on Facebook (review changes next week)

1 on 1 interviews (15 minutes)

- with portfolios and Ariana